


From: Eleanor Talpey
To: Gina Vargas
Cc: Francisco Guerrero; Stephanie Martinez
Subject: FY 2024 and FY 2025 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Application Scoring and Ranking

Results
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 1:48:00 PM
Attachments: WomanHaven signed award letter.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Vargas,
 
Enclosed you will find the FY 2024 and FY 2025 CoC Program Competition Project Scoring and
Ranking results. A hard copy of this letter was mailed to your office earlier today. Please follow
the application submittal procedures as presented in the letter. We thank you for your
submittal during this Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) process.
 
Respectfully,
 
Eleanor Vega
Staff Services Analyst II
ICDSS Housing Support Unit
Imperial County Department of Social Services
(760) 337-7416
 

mailto:EleanorTalpey@co.imperial.ca.us
mailto:gvargas@womanhaven.org
mailto:fguerrero@womanhaven.org
mailto:StephanieMartinez@co.imperial.ca.us









From: Eleanor Talpey
To: Mayra Villarreal
Cc: Stephanie Martinez
Subject: FY 2024 and FY 2025 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Application Scoring and Ranking

Results
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 1:49:00 PM
Attachments: COI signed award letter.pdf

Good Afternoon Ms. Villarreal,
 
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
mailto:MayraVillarreal@co.imperial.ca.us
mailto:StephanieMartinez@co.imperial.ca.us
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